



Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division

Date: January 29, 2018

Confidentiality Request

FCC ID: RI7LN940A

Pursuant to Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the commission's rules, we request short-term confidential treatment for the following information until [180days after the Grant Date of Equipment Authorization](#) in order to ensure sensitive business information remains confidential until the actual marketing of the device:

External photos
Test Setup photos
User's manual
Internal Photos

Thank you!

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, reading "Ken Bednasz", is positioned above a horizontal line.

Ken Bednasz
Vice President of Application Engineering
Telit Communications S.p.A

Phone: +1-919-415-1517

E-mail: ken.bednasz@telit.com